



Trey Paul

Award-winning storyteller and broadcast journalist who has been recognized by the National Academy of Television Arts and Sciences, winning first place for his feature report "[His Decision](#)."

Reported on major news stories in Tampa, FL, Memphis, TN, Central Illinois and Columbia, South Carolina. Experience covering government and politics. Secured high profile interviews including: President Joe Biden, US Senator Lindsey Graham, Vice President Kamala Harris, and Congressman Tom Rice. [View current work.](#)



843.592.1437



treypaul1@gmail.com



[Facebook](#)

Experience

January 2017–October 2021

Anchor • FOX28/WPDE ABC 15 • Myrtle Beach, SC

January 2015–January 2017

Anchor • Bay News 9 • Tampa, FL

December 2012–December 2014

Anchor • WHBQ-TV • Memphis, TN

September 2010–November 2013

Anchor • WICS • Springfield, IL

January 2009–April 2010

Anchor/Reporter • WMBF • Myrtle Beach, SC

December 2006–December 2008

Anchor/Political Reporter • WIS • Columbia, SC

January 2004–December 2006

Producer/Anchor • WACH • Columbia, SC

Education

University of South Carolina, Columbia, SC

Broadcast Journalism • 2004